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Information sources in the ESO database 
 

 Slovenia – External / Internal / Regions 
 

 

General information 
 

 Slovenia: Government portal 
 European Union: European Countries: Slovenia 

 Wikipedia: Slovenia 
 United Kingdom: Foreign & Commonwealth Office: Slovenia 

 United States: CIA World Factbook: Slovenia 
 United States: Department of State: Slovenia 
 BBC News: Country Profile: Slovenia 
 SearchEnginesoftheWorld: European Search Engines, Directories and Lists: 

Slovenia 
 UCL School of Slavonic and East European Studies Library: Internet resources on 

Slovenia 
 Find websites on Slovenia  through Google 

 The Guardian: World news: Slovenia 

 Encyclopaedia Britannica: World data: Slovenia 
 

Agricultural information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Agriculture and the Enviroment 
 Slovenia: Agency for Agricultural Markets and Rural Development 
 FAO: Country profile and Mapping information system: Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Agriculture: Agriculture and Rural Development 
 European Commission: DG Agriculture: Rural Development Plans 2000-2006: 

Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Agriculture and Rural Development: Rural 

Development Plans 2007-2013: Slovenia 
 European Commission: European Network for Rural Development: Slovenia 

Information [Select Country] 
 Organic Europe: Organic farming in European countries: Slovenia 

 

Competition policy information 
 

 Slovenia: Competition Protection Office (Urad za varstvo konkurence) 
 OECD: Competition: Slovenia 

 

Culture and language information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Culture (Ministrstvo za Kulturo) 
 Slovenia: Culture.si 
 Euromosaic: Languages in Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Education and Culture: Europe and Culture: National 

Cultural sites: Slovenia 
 Council of Europe/ERICarts: Cultural Policies in Europe: Slovenia 
 SIL International: Ethnologue: Languages of Slovenia 
 University of the Highlands and the Islands: European Minority Languages: 

Slovenian 
 UNESCO: World Heritage Sites: Slovenia 

 
 

http://www.europeansources.info/advSearchLink?country=Slovenia:%20Internal%0D%0ASlovenia:%20External%0D%0ASlovenia:%20Regions
http://e-uprava.gov.si/e-uprava/en/portal.euprava
http://europa.eu/about-eu/countries/member-countries/slovenia/index_en.htm
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Slovenia
https://www.gov.uk/foreign-travel-advice/slovenia
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/si.html
http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/3407.htm
http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/world/europe/country_profiles/1097296.stm
http://www.searchenginesoftheworld.com/search_engines_of_europe/slovenia.shtml
http://www.ssees.ucl.ac.uk/slovenia.htm
http://www.google.co.uk/search?hl=en&q=Slovenia&meta=
http://www.guardian.co.uk/world/slovenia
http://www.britannica.com/EBchecked/topic/549081/Slovenia
http://www.mko.gov.si/en/
http://www.arsktrp.gov.si/en/
http://www.fao.org/countryprofiles/index/en/?iso3=SVN
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/rur/countries/sl/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/rurdev/countries/sl/index_en.htm
http://enrd.ec.europa.eu/country/en/country-information_en.cfm
http://enrd.ec.europa.eu/country/en/country-information_en.cfm
http://www.organic-europe.net/slovenia.html?&L=0
http://www.uvk.gov.si/en/
http://www.oecd.org/competition/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.mk.gov.si/en/
http://www.culture.si/en/Main_Page
http://ec.europa.eu/languages/euromosaic/slov4_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/culture/portal/sites/members/slovenia_en.htm
http://www.culturalpolicies.net/web/slovenia.php
http://www.ethnologue.com/show_country.asp?name=SI
http://www.smo.uhi.ac.uk/saoghal/mion-chanain/en/#Slovenscina
http://whc.unesco.org/en/statesparties/si
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Defence and security information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Defence (Ministrstvo za Obrambo) 
 Slovenia: Slovenian Armed Forces 

o Military Representation to NATO and the EU 
 Slovenia: Government Public Relations and Media Office: Slovenia and NATO 
 Slovenia: Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the NATO 

 

Economic information 
 

 ESO: Slovenia: Economic situation 
 Slovenia: Ministry of Finance (Ministrstvo za Finance) 

o Bulletin of government finance 
o Taxation in Slovenia [2010] 
o Tax Administration 
o Stability and Convergences Programmes 
o Custom Administration 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Economic Development and Technology (Ministrstvo za 

Gospodarski Rozvoj in Tehnologijo) 
 Slovenia: National Bank (Banka Slovenije) 
 Slovenia: Institute of Macroeconomic Analysis and Development (Urad za 

makroekonomske analize in razvoj) 
o Slovenian Economic Mirror 
o Development Reports 

 Slovenia: Chamber of Commerce and Industry (Gospodarska zbornica) 

 Slovenia: SloExport 
 Slovenia: Ljubljana Stock Exchange (Ljubljanska Borza)  
 European Commission: DG Economic and Financial Affairs: Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Regional Policy: Europe 2020: Measuring 

performance: Country Factsheets: Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Taxation and Customs Union: Taxes in Slovenia 

 European Bank for Reconstruction and Development: EBRD in Slovenia 
 International Monetary Fund: Slovenia and the IMF 
 OECD: Country List: Slovenia 

o Economic Survey [Latest edition, 2013.] 
 UNIDO: Country information: Slovenia 
 UNCTAD/WTO: International Trade Centre: Slovenia 
 WTO: Slovenia and the WTO 
 LSE/WIIW: Balkan Observatory 
 United States: US Commercial Service: Country Commercial Guide 2012: 

Slovenia 
 

Education information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Education, Science, Culture and Sport (Ministrstvo za solstvo 

in sport) 
 Slovenia: Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology (Ministrstvo za 

Visoko Solstvo, Znanost in Tehnologijo) 
 Study in Europe: Study in Slovenia 
 European Commission: Youth Partnership: Youth Policy in Slovenia 
 Eurydice: Eurypedia - The European Encyclopedia on National Education Systems: 

Slovenia 
 World Bank: EdStats: Slovenia 
 OECD: Education: Slovenia 
 Council of Europe/UNESCO/European Commission: ENIC: Country profiles: 

Slovenia 

http://www.mo.gov.si/en/
http://www.slovenskavojska.si/en/
http://www.slovenskavojska.si/en/international-cooperation/military-representations/
http://nato.gov.si/eng/slovenia-nato/
http://www.nato.int/cv/permrep/slv/cerar.htm
http://www.europeansources.info/advSearchLink?country=Slovenia:%20Internal%0D%0ASlovenia:%20External%0D%0ASlovenia:%20Regions&keyword=Slovenia%20economic%20situation&searchOption=all
http://www.mf.gov.si/en/
http://www.mf.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/public_finances/bulletin_of_government_finance/
http://www.mf.gov.si/fileadmin/mf.gov.si/pageuploads/Davki_in_carine/Angle%C5%A1ki/TaxationinSloveniaseptember2010.pdf
http://www.durs.gov.si/en/
http://www.mf.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/public_finances/stability_and_convergence_programmes/
http://www.carina.gov.si/en/
http://www.mgrt.gov.si/en/
http://www.bsi.si/en/
http://www.umar.gov.si/en/zapisi/?no_cache=1
http://www.umar.gov.si/en/publications/slovenian_economic_mirror/?no_cache=1
http://www.umar.gov.si/en/publications/development_report/?no_cache=1
http://www.gzs.si/eng/
http://www.gzs.si/sloexport/default.asp?LanguageID=2
http://www.ljse.si/cgi-bin/jve.cgi?doc=1468&sid=yPyCrDemSbBRA6OX
http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/eu/countries/slovenia_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/sources/docgener/informat/country2012/country_si_en.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/resources/documents/taxation/gen_info/economic_analysis/tax_structures/2010/country/si.pdf
http://www.ebrd.com/pages/country/slovenia.shtml
http://www.imf.org/external/country/SVN/index.htm
http://www.oecd.org/slovenia/
http://www.oecd.org/economy/surveys/slovenia-2013.htm
http://www.unido.org/data1/geodoc.cfm?cc=SVN
http://www.intracen.org/country/slovenia/
http://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/countries_e/slovenia_e.htm
http://balkan-observatory.net/
http://www.buyusainfo.net/z_body.cfm?dbf=ccg1%2Cbmr11%2Cmrsearch1&search_type2=int&avar=19919&country=Slovenia&logic=and&loadnav=no
http://www.mss.gov.si/en/
http://www.vlada.si/en/about_the_government/who_is_who/ministries/ministry_of_higher_education_science_and_technology/
http://www.studyineurope.eu/study-in-slovenia
http://youth-partnership-eu.coe.int/youth-partnership/ekcyp/By_country/Slovenia.html
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Slovenia:Overview
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/TOPICS/EXTEDUCATION/EXTDATASTATISTICS/EXTEDSTATS/0,,contentMDK:22614780~menuPK:7196605~pagePK:64168445~piPK:64168309~theSitePK:3232764,00.html?SVN,185
http://www.oecd.org/education/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.enic-naric.net/index.aspx?c=Slovenia
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 Council of Europe: Cultural Cooperation: Education for Democratic Citizenship and 
Human Rights: Slovenia 

 UNESCO Institute for Statistics: Education in Slovenia [Select Country] 
 European Education Directory: EuroEducation: Structure of Educational system in 

Slovenia 
 BrainTrack.com: Universities in Slovenia 
 Nation Master: Education in Slovenia: Statistics 
 Wikipedia: Education in Slovenia 

 

Employment information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Affairs (Ministrstvo za delo, 
druzino in socialne zadeve) 

o Labour Relations and Labour Rights 
o Labour Market and Employment 
o Social Inclusion Strategy 

 OECD: Key Employment Statistics: Slovenia 
 European Industrial Relations Observatory on-line: Slovenia 

 Federation of European Employers: Pay and working conditions across Europe: 
Slovenia 

 European Trade Union Institution: Worker Participation: National Industrial 
Relations: Slovenia 

 European Commission: DG Employment, Social Affairs and Inclusion: National 
Employment Reports [Select year and country] 

 European Commission: DG Employment, Social Affairs and Inclusion: National 

Strategy Reports on Social Protection and Social Inclusion 2008-2010: Slovenia 
 

Energy information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of the Economy (Ministrstvo za gospodarstvo) 
 European Commission: DG Energy: ManagEnergy: Country profiles: Slovenia 

 European Commission: DG Energy: ManagEnergy Map: [Select Country] 
 European Commission: DG Energy: Market Observatory and Statistics: Energy 

Figures by Country [Select Publication and Country] 
 European Commission: DG Energy: National Renewable Energy Action Plan 

[Select Country] 
 International Energy Agency: Slovenia  
 International Energy Agency: Statistics and Balances: Slovenia 
 Austria: Austrian Energy Agency: enerCEE.net: Country Profile: Slovenia 
 United States: Energy Information Administration: Slovenia 

 

Environmental information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning (Ministrstvo za okolje i 
prostor) 

 Slovenia: Environmental Agency 
 FAO: Specialised Country Profiles: Slovenia 
 FAO: Food Security and Safety: Country Profiles: Slovenia 
 FAO: Forestry Department: Country Information: Slovenia 
 FAO: Water Management:  Country Information: Slovenia 
 European Environment Information and Observation Network: Slovenia 
 State of the Environment Reporting Information System: Slovenia [Choose 

Country] 
 OECD: Environment: Slovenia 
 European Network of the Heads of Environment Protection Information: Slovenia 
 Greenpeace: Slovenia [Select Country] 
 European Environmental Bureau: Members: Slovenia 

http://hub.coe.int/web/coe-portal/country/slovenia?dynLink=true&layoutId=167&dlgroupId=10227&fromArticleId=
http://stats.uis.unesco.org/unesco/TableViewer/document.aspx?ReportId=198&IF_Language=eng
http://www.euroeducation.net/prof/slnco.htm
http://www.euroeducation.net/prof/slnco.htm
http://www.braintrack.com/linknav.htm?pprevid=37&level=3
http://www.nationmaster.com/country/si-slovenia/edu-education
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Education_in_slovenia
http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/
http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/labour_relations_and_labour_rights/
http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/labour_market_and_employment/
http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/social_affairs/social_inclusion_strategy/#c7526
http://www.oecd.org/els/employmentpoliciesanddata/howdoesyourcountrycompare-slovenia.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/eiro/country/slovenia.htm
http://www.fedee.com/labour-relations/industrial-relations-across-europe/#Slovenia
http://www.worker-participation.eu/National-Industrial-Relations/Countries/Slovenia
http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=101&langId=en
http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=101&langId=en
http://ec.europa.eu/social/BlobServlet?docId=2565&langId=en
http://www.vlada.si/en/about_the_government/who_is_who/ministries/ministry_of_the_economy/
http://www.managenergy.net/countries/15
http://www.managenergy.net/map.html
http://ec.europa.eu/energy/observatory/countries/countries_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/energy/observatory/countries/countries_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/energy/renewables/action_plan_en.htm
http://www.iea.org/countries/non-membercountries/slovenia/
http://www.iea.org/stats/countryresults.asp?COUNTRY_CODE=SI&Submit=Submit
http://www.enercee.net/countries/country-selection/slovenia.html
http://www.eia.gov/countries/country-data.cfm?fips=SI&trk=p1
http://www.arhiv.mop.gov.si/en/
http://www.arso.gov.si/en/
http://www.fao.org/countryprofiles/index/en/?iso3=SVN
http://www.fao.org/countryprofiles/index/en/?iso3=SVN&paia=2
http://www.fao.org/countryprofiles/index/en/?iso3=SVN&subject=5
http://www.fao.org/countryprofiles/index/en/?iso3=SVN&paia=4
http://www.eionet.europa.eu/countries/slovenia
http://www.eionet.europa.eu/seris/si
http://www.oecd.org/environment/bycountry/slovenia/
http://root.ew.eea.europa.eu/epanetwork/european_epas/countries/si
http://www.greenpeace.org/international/en/about/worldwide/#a7
http://www.eeb.org/index.cfm/members/index.cfm?country=SI
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 Regional Environmental Centre for Central and Eastern Europe:Country 
information: Slovenia 

 

European policies and relations with the European Union 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
 Slovenia: Permanent Representation to the EU 
 Slovenia: Permanent Representation to the OECD 
 Slovenia: Government Office for Development and European Affairs (Sluzba Vlade 

Republike Slovenije za Evropske Zadeve) 
 National Bank of Slovenia: The Euro 

 National Bank of Slovenia: Single Euro Payment Area 
 National Bank of Slovenia: The Bank of Slovenia in the Eurosystem 
 European Union:  Member Countries: Slovenia 
 European Union: Europe Direct Network: Slovenia [Select Country] 
 European Parliament: Parliament information office in: Slovenia [Select Country] 
 European Commission: Representation in Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Economic and Financial Affairs: Slovenia 

 European Commission: DG Economic and Financial Affairs: Slovenia and the Euro 
 European Commission: DG Regional Policy: Cohesion policy 2007-2013: Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Agriculture and Rural Development: Rural 

Development Policy 2007-2013: Slovenia 
 European Commission: Enterprise Europe Network: Slovenia 
 European Investment Bank: Finance Contracts Signed in Slovenia 
 Council of Europe: Member States: Slovenia 

 OECD: Slovenia 
 

Geographic information and maps 
 

 European Union: DG Press and Communication: Slovenia [Select Country] 
 Forest and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations: Slovenia 

 Maps of the World: Slovenia 
 Lonely Planet: Map of Slovenia 

 

Health information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Health (Ministrstvo za Zdravje) 
 Slovenia: Health Inspectorate (Zdravstveni inšpektorat) 
 Slovenia: Health Insurance Institute (Zavod za Zdravstveno Zavarovanje 

Slovenije) 
 Slovenia: Medical Chamber of Slovenia 
 European Commission: Health-EU: Long term Care: Slovenia 
 World Health Organisation: Slovenia 
 World Health Organisation: European Observatory on Health Systems and 

Policies: Health System Reviews: Slovenia 

 OECD: Health: Slovenia 
 European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA): 

o Drug treatment profiles: Slovenia 
o Legal Profile: Slovenia [Select Country] 
o Country Overview: Slovenia 
o National drugs strategies: Slovenia 
o Legal Topics Overview:[Select Topic and Country] 

 

Human rights information 
 

 United Nations: Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights: Slovenia 

http://www.rec.org/REC/Introduction/CountryOffices/Slovenia.html
http://www.mzz.gov.si/en
http://bruselj.predstavnistvo.si/index.php?L=1&id=14
http://paris.representation.si/index.php?id=58&L=1
http://www.svrez.gov.si/en/
http://www.bsi.si/en/economic-and-monetary-union.asp?MapaId=1305
http://www.bsi.si/en/payment-systems.asp?MapaId=1484
http://www.bsi.si/en/economic-and-monetary-union.asp?MapaId=1303
http://europa.eu/about-eu/countries/member-countries/slovenia/index_en.htm
http://europa.eu/europedirect/meet_us/
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/aboutparliament/en/information_offices.html
http://ec.europa.eu/slovenija/index_sl.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/eu/countries/slovenia_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/euro/countries/slovenia_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/atlas2007/slovenia/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/rurdev/countries/sl/index_en.htm
http://een.ec.europa.eu/about/branches/SI
http://www.eib.org/projects/loans/regions/european-union/si.htm
http://hub.coe.int/web/coe-portal/country/slovenia?dynLink=true&layoutId=167&dlgroupId=10226&fromArticleId=
http://www.oecd.org/slovenia/
http://europa.eu/abc/maps/members/slovenia_en.htm
http://www.fao.org/forestry/country/en/svn/
http://www.mapsofworld.com/slovenia/
http://www.lonelyplanet.com/maps/europe/slovenia/
http://www.mz.gov.si/en/
http://www.zi.gov.si/si/
http://www.zzzs.si/indexeng.html
http://www.zdravniskazbornica.si/en/default.asp
http://ec.europa.eu/health-eu/care_for_me/long_term_care/ms_si_en.htm#tab_my_country
http://www.who.int/country/svn/en/
http://www.euro.who.int/en/who-we-are/partners/observatory/health-systems-in-transition-hit-series/countries/slovenia-hit-2010
http://www.oecd.org/health/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/data/treatment-overviews/Slovenia
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/html.cfm/index5174EN.html
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/publications/country-overviews/si
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/countries/national-drug-strategies/slovenia
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/html.cfm/index5036EN.html
http://www.ohchr.org/EN/countries/ENACARegion/Pages/SIIndex.aspx
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 Council of Europe: European Commission Against Racism and Intolerance: Report 
on Slovenia [Select Country and Report] 

 Council of Europe: Venice Commission: Slovenia 
 Amnesty International: Country Report: Slovenia 

 Committee for Refugees: Europe 
 Reporters Without Borders: Slovenia 
 USA: State Department: 2012 Country Reports on Human Rights Practices: 

Slovenia 
o 2011 Country Reports on Human Rights Practices: Slovenia 
o 2010 Country Reports on Human Rights Practices: Slovenia 

 USA: State Department: International Religious Freedom Report for 2012: 

Slovenia 
o International Religious Freedom Report for 2011: Slovenia 
o International Religious Freedom Report for 2010: Slovenia 

 UN Refugee Agency: Country Information Collection: Slovenia 
 Council of Europe: European Committee for the Prevention of Torture: State 

documents and visits: Slovenia 
 European Court of Human Rights: Country Fact Sheets [Select Country] 
 European Court of Human Rights: Violation by Article and By State 1959-2011 

[Select Country] 
 European Court of Human Rights: Statistics on Judgments by State 1959-2010 

[Select Country] 
 

Intellectual property information 
 

 Slovenia: Slovenian Intellectual Property Office (Urad za intelektualno lastnino) 
 World Intellectual Property Organisation (WIPO): Member States: Slovenia 
 European Patent Office: Patent Information Centre: Slovenia 

 

Investment information 
 

 Slovenia: Trade and Investment Promotion Agency (TIPO): Invest Slovenia 
 Slovenia: Public Agency for Entrepreneurship and Foreign Investments: Slovenia 

Partner 
 Slovenia: Chamber of Commerce and Industry (Gospodarska zbornica) 
 United States Commercial Service: Doing business in Slovenia 
 United Kingdom: UK Trade & Investment: Country Profile: Slovenia 
 World Bank: Slovenia 
 OECD: Investment: Slovenia 
 OECD: Industry and Entrepreneurship: Slovenia 

 

Justice and home affairs information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Justice (Ministrstvo za pravosodje) 
 Slovenia: Ministry of the Interior (Ministrstvo za notranje zadeve) 

 Council of Europe: European Commission for Democracy through Law / Venice 
Commission: Documents on Slovenia 

 Council of Europe: Group of States against Corruption (GRECO): Evaluation and 
Compliance Reports [Select Country and Report] 

 United States: Law Library of Congress: Law online: Slovenia 
 International Constitutional Law: Constitutional Documents: Slovenia 
 OECD: Bribery and Corruption: Slovenia 

 
 
 
 

http://www.coe.int/t/dghl/monitoring/ecri/Country-by-country/Slovenia/Slovenia_CBC_en.asp
http://www.venice.coe.int/WebForms/members/countries.aspx?id=27
https://www.amnesty.org/en/countries/europe-and-central-asia/slovenia/
http://ecre.org/
http://en.rsf.org/slovenia.html
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/hrrpt/humanrightsreport/index.htm?year=2012&dlid=204339#wrapper
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/hrrpt/2011humanrightsreport/index.htm?dlid=186405#wrapper
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/hrrpt/2010/eur/154451.htm
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/irf/religiousfreedom/index.htm?year=2012&dlid=208368#wrapper
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/irf/2011religiousfreedom/index.htm?dlid=192863#wrapper
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/irf/2010/148984.htm
http://www.unhcr.org/refworld/country/4562d8b62/SVN.html
http://www.cpt.coe.int/en/states/svn.htm
http://www.echr.coe.int/Pages/home.aspx?p=press/factsheets
http://www.echr.coe.int/Documents/Overview_2011_ENG.pdf
http://www.echr.coe.int/Documents/Stats_violation_1959_2010_ENG.pdf
http://www.uil-sipo.si/sipo/office/tools/home/
http://www.wipo.int/members/en/details.jsp?country_id=155&country_code=SI
http://www.epo.org/searching/patlib/directory/bycountry-item_27.html
http://www.investslovenia.org/
http://www.sloveniapartner.net/
http://www.sloveniapartner.net/
http://www.gzs.si/eng/
http://export.gov/slovenia/index.asp
http://www.ukti.gov.uk/export/countries/europe/centraleurope/slovenia.html
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/ECAEXT/EUEINPEXTN/0,,contentMDK:22997769~pagePK:141137~piPK:141127~theSitePK:590766,00.html
http://www.oecd.org/investment/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.oecd.org/industry/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.vlada.si/en/about_the_government/who_is_who/ministries/ministry_of_justice/
http://www.mnz.gov.si/en/
http://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/?country=27&year=all
http://www.coe.int/t/dghl/monitoring/greco/evaluations/round3/ReportsRound3_en.asp
http://www.coe.int/t/dghl/monitoring/greco/evaluations/round3/ReportsRound3_en.asp
http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations/slovenia.php
http://www.servat.unibe.ch/icl/si__indx.html
http://www.oecd.org/corruption/bycountry/slovenia/
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Living and working information 
 

 Slovenia.si: Gateway to information: 
o Work 

o Taxes and charges on labour 
 European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working conditions: 

Homepage 
 European Commission: DG Employment, Social Affairs & Inclusion: EURES: Living 

& Working: Slovenia 
 European Commission: DG Press and Communication: Your Europe [Find 

factsheets with specific information on individual Member States] 

 European Working Conditions Observatory (EWCO): National Surveys: Slovenia 
 Foreign & Commonwealth Office: Travel and Living Abroad: Slovenia 
 United States: State Department: Bureau of European & Eurasian Affairs: Country 

reports: Slovenia 
 

Media information 
 

 Slovenia: Post and Electronic Communication Agency 
 European Journalism Centre: Media Landscape: Slovenia 
 European Broadcasting Union (EBU): Broadcasting Organisations [Select Country] 
 Guardian News & Media Ltd: World News Guide: Slovenia 
 Newslink: European newspapers: Slovenia 
 ABYZ News Links: Europe Newspapers and Newsmedia: Slovenia 
 Radiomap.eu:  [Select Country] 

 Onlinenewspapers.com: Slovenia 
 

Political information (including elections) 
 

 ESO: Slovenia: Political situation 
 Slovenia: President 

 Slovenia: Government System 
 Slovenia: Prime Minister 
 Slovenia: Ministries 
 Slovenia: National Council 
 Slovenia: National Electoral Commission [in Slovenian] 
 Wikipedia: Politics of Slovenia 
 Wikipedia: Elections in Slovenia 
 International Foundation for Electoral Systems: Election Guide: Slovenia 
 ESO: Slovenia: Political situation: Elections 
 Parties and Elections in Europe: Slovenia 
 United States: Law Library of Congress: Law online: Slovenia 
 OECD: Public governance: Slovenia 
 OECD: Regulatory reform: Slovenia 
 Political resources on the web: Slovenia 

 

Public management information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Public Administration (Ministrstvo za javno upravo) 
 ePractice: eGovernment Factsheet: Slovenia 
 OECD: Public Governance: Slovenia 
 PSI Navigator (Directory and search engine for the public sector information of 

Europe): National reports: Slovenia 
 
 

http://www.slovenia.si/en/live-and-work/work/
http://www.slovenia.si/live-and-work/work/#c3865
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/index.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/eures/main.jsp?countryId=SI&acro=lw&lang=en&parentId=0&catId=0&regionIdForAdvisor=&regionIdForSE=%25&regionString=SI0|%20:
http://europa.eu/youreurope/citizens/index_en.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/ewco/countries/Slovenia.htm
https://www.gov.uk/foreign-travel-advice/slovenia
http://www.state.gov/p/eur/ci/si/index.htm
http://www.apek.si/
http://ejc.net/media_landscapes/slovenia
http://www.ebu.ch/members/members_active.php
http://www.guardian.co.uk/worldnewsguide/europe/page/0,,622992,00.html
http://www.newslink.org/euslove.html
http://www.abyznewslinks.com/slove.htm
http://www.radiomap.eu/map/
http://www.onlinenewspapers.com/slovenia.htm
http://www.europeansources.info/advSearchLink?country=Slovenia:%20Internal%0D%0ASlovenia:%20External%0D%0ASlovenia:%20Regions&keyword=Slovenia%20political%20situation&searchOption=all
http://www.up-rs.si/eng/
http://e-uprava.gov.si/e-uprava/en/aboutPage.euprava?pageid=722
http://www.kpv.gov.si/index.php?id=225&L=1
http://www.vlada.si/en/about_the_government/lists_and_links/websites_of_the_ministries_and_their_constituent_bodies/
http://www.ds-rs.si/en/
http://www.dvk-rs.si/index.php/si/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Politics_of_Slovenia
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Elections_in_Slovenia
http://www.electionguide.org/search-results.php?type=&country=195&search_year=any&submitted=1&submit.x=59&submit.y=21
http://www.europeansources.info/advSearchLink?country=Slovenia:%20Internal%0D%0ASlovenia:%20External%0D%0ASlovenia:%20Regions&keyword=Slovenia%20political%20situation%20election&searchOption=all
http://www.parties-and-elections.eu/slovenia.html
http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations/slovenia.php
http://www.oecd.org/governance/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.oecd.org/regreform/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.politicalresources.net/slovenia.htm
http://www.arhiv.mju.gov.si/en/
http://www.epractice.eu/en/factsheets/factsheet_all_chapters?filter=1&content_type=efactsheet_chapter&Countries=34&domain=10020&Factsheets_Topic=All&search=&op=Apply&form_build_id=form-bcfdd2855590fef21d1a4f9043b9c965
http://www.oecd.org/governance/bycountry/slovenia/
http://epsiplatform.eu/content/slovenia-country-report
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R&D information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology (Ministrstvo za 
visoko solstvo, znanost in tehnologijo) 

 European Commission: DG Enterprise: Community Research and Development 
Information Service: Slovenia 

 European Commission: DG Research and Innovation: Research 2004-2009: 
Slovenia [Select Country] 

 OECD: Innovation: Slovenia 
 OECD: Science and technology: Slovenia 
 OECD: Green growth and Sustainable development: Slovenia 

 

Regional and local information 
 

 Slovenia: Slovenia.info: Regions 
 Slovenia: Association of Municipalities and Towns of Slovenia [in Slovenian] 
 Eurostat: Portrait of the Regions: Slovenia Regions 
 Committee of the Regions: ‘Country’ Regions: Europe in my Region: Slovenia 

[Select Country] 
 OECD: Regional rural and urban development: Slovenia 
 European Regions Research & Innovation Network: ERRIN Members: Slovenia 

[Select Country] 
 

Social information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Affairs (Ministrstvo za Delo, 
Druzino in Socialne Zadeve) 

 European Commission: DG Employment, Social Affairs and Inclusion: Your rights 
in Slovenia 

 OECD: Social and welfare issues: Slovenia 
 Social Protection Systems in EU Member States and the European Economic Area: 

MISSOC-Info Bulletin [Select Country] 
 World Bank: Gender Statistics [Select Country] 
 United States: Social Security Online: Research and program description about 

Slovenia 
 United States: Social Security Online: Social Security Programs Throughout the 

World: Slovenia [2010] 
 UNICEF: Slovenia 

 

Statistical information 
 

 Slovenia: Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia (Statisticni Urad Republike 
Slovenije) 

 Slovenia: National Bank: Statistics 
 United Nations: Statistics Division: Country Profiles: Slovenia 

 Eurostat: Country Profiles: Slovenia [select from list] 
 Eurostat: Regions: Statistical Yearbook [2010, Select Country] 
 OECD: Country Statistical Profile: Slovenia 
 World Bank: Data: Slovenia 
 UNESCO: Institute for Statistics: Slovenia [Select Country] 
 Nation Master: Statistics on Slovenia 

 

Tourism information 
 

 Slovenia: Slovenian Tourist Board (Slovenska Turisticna Organizacija) 
 Slovenia: Slovenia.si 

http://www.mvzt.gov.si/en/
http://cordis.europa.eu/slovenia/home_en.html
http://ec.europa.eu/research/index.cfm?pg=nationalbrochures&lg=en
http://www.oecd.org/innovation/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.oecd.org/science/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.oecd.org/greengrowth/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.slovenia.info/?_ctg_regije=0
http://www.skupnostobcin.si/
http://circa.europa.eu/irc/dsis/regportraits/info/data/en/si_national.htm
http://cor.europa.eu/en/regions/pages/europe-in-my-region.aspx
http://www.oecd.org/regional/bycountry/slovenia/
http://www.errin.eu/regions-with-nuts-code
http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/
http://ec.europa.eu/employment_social/empl_portal/SSRinEU/Your%20social%20security%20rights%20in%20Slovenia_en.pdf
http://www.oecd.org/social/bycountry/slovenia/
http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=815&langId=en
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/TOPICS/EXTGENDER/0,,contentMDK:20243419~menuPK:8111696~pagePK:210058~piPK:210062~theSitePK:336868,00.html?tab_container=topics
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/countries/Slovenia.html
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/docs/progdesc/ssptw/2010-2011/europe/slovenia.html
http://www.unicef.org/infobycountry/slovenia.html
http://www.stat.si/popis2002/en/default.htm
http://www.bsi.si/en/financial-data.asp?MapaId=64
http://data.un.org/CountryProfile.aspx?crName=Slovenia
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/guip/introAction.do?profile=cpro&theme=eurind&lang=en
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/cache/ITY_OFFPUB/KS-CD-10-220/EN/KS-CD-10-220-EN.PDF
http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/sites/csp-svn-table-2011-1-en/index.html;jsessionid=1csl4varo64qh.delta?contentType=/ns/KeyTable,/ns/StatisticalPublication&itemId=/content/table/20752288-table-svn&containerItemId=/content/table/20752288-table-svn&accessItemId
http://data.worldbank.org/country/slovenia
http://stats.uis.unesco.org/unesco/TableViewer/document.aspx?ReportId=198&IF_Language=eng
http://www.nationmaster.com/country/si-slovenia
http://www.slovenia-tourism.si/
http://www.slovenia.si/en/visit/
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 Guardian Newspaper Ltd.: Guardian Unlimited Travel: Slovenia 
 Lonely Planet: Introducing Slovenia 
 Tripadvisor.co.uk: Slovenia 
 The Telegraph: Slovenia 

 Euromonitor: Travel and Tourism: Slovenia 
 

Transport information 
 

 Slovenia: Ministry of Infrastructure and Spatial Planning (Ministrstvo za 
infrastrukturo in prostor) 

 Wikipedia: Transport in Slovenia 

 Slovenia: Flag Carrier Airline: Adria Airways 
 Slovenia: National Railway 
 European Commission: DG Mobility & Transport: Statistics: Statistical pocketbook 

2011 [Select Country] 
 European Commission: DG Mobility & Transport  
 European Commission: DG Mobility & Transport: Road safety Country Profile: 

Slovenia (2005) 

 

Weather information 
 

 Slovenia: Environmental Agency of Slovenia: Hydro-meteorological Institute 
(Hidrometeoroloski zavod) 

 Slovenia: National Meteorological Service 
 BBC: Weather Centre:  Slovenia [Select Country] 

 World Meteorological Organization: World Weather Information Service: Slovenia 
 BBC Weather Centre: Climate Guide and Five Day Weather Forecast: Slovenia 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Franziska Fahrbach 
ESO Editorial Assistant 

 
Original compilation: 2001 (Thomas Pritzkow) 
Revised: 2011 (George Gurescu), 2012 (Ewelina Bruździak), 2013 (Josephine 
Hebestreit) 
Latest revision: April 2015 
 
 

 

http://travel.guardian.co.uk/countries/indiv/0,7451,413540,00.html
http://www.lonelyplanet.com/slovenia
http://www.tripadvisor.co.uk/Tourism-g274862-Slovenia-Vacations.html
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/travel/destinations/europe/slovenia/
http://www.euromonitor.com/Travel_And_Tourism_in_Slovenia
http://www.mzp.gov.si/en/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Transport_in_Slovenia
http://www.adria.si/en/home/
http://www.slo-zeleznice.si/en/passengers/slovenia
http://ec.europa.eu/transport/publications/statistics/doc/2011/pocketbook2011.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/transport/publications/statistics/doc/2011/pocketbook2011.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/transport/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/transport/road_safety/going_abroad/slovenia/index_en.htm
http://www.arso.gov.si/en/
http://meteo.arso.gov.si/met/en/
http://news.bbc.co.uk/weather/hi/country_guides/newsid_9384000/9384314.stm
http://worldweather.wmo.int/015/c00054.htm
http://www.bbc.co.uk/weather/3190538
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